Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Parking Permits
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1 - What is the current cost of an annual residential parking permit within your council?

Answer:
£25.00

2 - How many residential parking permits were issued in the following timeframes:
1st January 2020 – 31st December 2020
3838
1st January 2021 - 31st December 2021
4268
1st January 2022 – 31st December 2022
5933
1st January 2023 – 31st December 2023
5997
1st January 2024 - 31st December 2024
8691

3 - Please provide the cost of an annual residential parking permit over the last five years, detailing any changes in price each year.

£25.00 – No changes

4 - How much revenue has the council received from residential parking permits over the past five years, broken down by calendar year?

1st January 2020 – 31st December 2020 - £94,177
1st January 2021 - 31st December 2021 - £104,354
1st January 2022 – 31st December 2022 - £145,168
1st January 2023 – 31st December 2023 - £144,133
1st January 2024 - 31st December 2024 - £220,570


5 - Does the cost of an annual parking permit differ depending on the street, zone, or area? If so, please provide the price range and the rationale for any variations in cost.

No  

6 - Does the council operate a waiting list for residential parking permits? If yes, please provide the total number of current applicants on the waiting list as of today’s date and please specify the date.

N/A

7 - How many applicants were on the waiting list at the end of each of the following years:
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

N/A

8 - What is the average waiting time for an applicant to receive a residential parking permit over the past five calendar years?

N/A

9 - What is the longest recorded waiting time for an applicant to receive a residential parking permit in the past five calendar years?

N/A

10 - Are there specific areas or zones within the council where waiting lists are longer? If so, please provide details, including the current average waiting times for those areas.

N/A

11 - What percentage of streets within your council area are designated for parking permits compared to those offering free parking?

Approximately 6.6%

12 - How many new residential parking permit areas have been introduced within the last five years?

6 – one of which was an extension to an existing scheme.

13 - How many streets within your council area are currently not eligible for residential parking permits? Please specify 

Approximately 2,800 streets
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
